
Join us on August 2: Black Philanthropy Symposium
From Qiana Austin <QAustin@fftc.org>
To sjohnston@tuesdayforumcharlotte.org <sjohnston@tuesdayforumcharlotte.org>
Date 2022-07-14 14:30

Good	a&ernoon,

I	hope	that	this	message	finds	you	well.

Can	you	share	the	invita;on	below	in	your	upcoming	newsle>er?

Thank	you,

Qiana Austin
Vice President and Scholarships Program Officer
Community Philanthropy and Civic Leadership
Foundation For The Carolinas
220 North Tryon Street
Charlotte, NC 28202
Phone: 704.973.4535
Fax number: 704.973.4935
www.fftc.org

From:	Founda;on	For	Black	Philanthropy	<BlackPhilanthropy@Gc.org>
Sent:	July	14,	2022	11:05	AM
To:	Qiana	Aus;n	<QAus;n@Gc.org>
Subject:	Join	us	on	August	2:	Black	Philanthropy	Symposium
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You're invited:

Black Philanthropy Symposium

Please join us for a symposium designed to assist nonprofits with making
connections and identifying resources to strengthen their organizations.

Participants will hear from leaders in the field and gain tools to be better
equipped to pursue funding opportunities and grow their programs. The day will
conclude with a discussion featuring a diverse panel of local funders.

The symposium is open to both current and potential Foundation For Black
Philanthropy grant recipients, and is presented in conjunction with Black
Philanthropy Month.

Topics and speakers include:

!"Grant	Wri)ng	to	Storytelling with Keva Womble, Foundation For The
Carolinas

!"Board	Development with Deviré Robinson, Foundation For The Carolinas
!"Black	Social	Capitol	Collabora)ve	–	How	to	Get	Involved with Harold Rice,

Ada Jenkins Center, and Chrystal Joy, The Lee Institute
Funder Panelists include:

!"Tonya	Jameson, Leading on Opportunity
!"Sam	Smith, Unite Charlotte
!"Charles	Thomas, Knight Foundation
!"Elizabeth	Trotman, Foundation For The Carolinas
!"Ayanna	Wakefield, Foundation For The Carolinas

Tuesday, August 2 | 8:30 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Johnson C. Smith University Tech Innovation Center
100 Beatties Ford Road • Charlotte, NC 28216

Please	register	online.	Capacity	is	limited	to	50	aEendees.

Having trouble viewing this email?  View online

220 N. Tryon Street
Charlotte, NC 28202
Phone: 704.973.4500
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This email message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient or recipients and may contain confidential information. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender and delete this message.
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